Stephen Day

From: Stephen Day

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 1:12 pm

Cc: Joy Yang

Subject: FW: Media Request - Cost-Savings, Budget plans, future savings plans

ia ora I

Thanks for the email. Herenga a Nuku Aotearoa’s funding for 2024-25 has remained the same as it was
for 2023-24. We made several budget cuts last year in response to cost pressures. We are carrying 1
staff vacancy and 2 vacancies in our contracted network of regional field advisors, but we do not have
plans to leave those vacancies empty. Cost pressure means that we will need to reduce some
expenditure again for the coming year, but we do not have plans for job cuts or for significant cuts to
services.

Hei kona mai,

Stephen

Herenga Stephen D
&'\E = 3 Nuko ephen bay

AOTEAROA Kaiwhakahaere Whakapa | Communications Manager
+64 278158552

From: info <info@herengaanuku.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Phil Culling <phil.culling@herengaanuku.govt.nz>; Stephen Day <stephen.day@herengaanuku.govt.nz>; Ric
Cullinane <ric.cullinane@herengaanuku.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Media Request - Cost-Savings, Budget plans, future savings plans

Kia ora -
See OIA below.
é,\ Herenga | JoyYan
= E a Nuku yrang
AOTEAROA Kaitohutohu Matamua - Rangatopu | Principal Advisor— Corporate

027 8158549



eror:

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:02 PM
To:
Subject: Media Request - Cost-Savings, Budget plans, future savings plans

Kia ora,

I << from [ - - I - opc vou are well.

I'm getting in touch today, following the release of Budget 2024, to please confirm the extent of your
agency's job cuts and cost-savings measures in the public sector.

Can you please confirm how many roles have been cut, how many are vacant, how many more are
proposed to be cut, and whether or not you can rule out further job cuts in the coming years? In addition,
please provide information on how your agency sought and found cost savings [eg. reducing travel
expenditure, reducing consultant use], if applicable?

Can | also please get confirmation of the timeline of your proposed restructure/ cost-savings plan, if
such matters have not been fully signed-off or delivered yet.

Thank you very much - | always really appreciate it.

Kind regards,

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the
sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its attachments without
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